
 
 

Knox County Board  
Member Packet 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board 

September 23, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This packet contains the meeting’s agenda, accompanying 
documentation, and minutes of recent standing committee meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compiled by Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk 



KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN  NICOLE BYERLY 
KASI TERPENING    MELANIE RICE  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD ON SEPTEMBER 23, 2020 

 
 

In accordance with action taken at its August 26, 2020, regular 

meeting, the Knox County Board ordered that members of the Knox County 

Board will hereby meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on September 23, 

2020, via teleconference due to public gathering restrictions. 

Along with this notice is the agenda of matters to be discussed at said 

meeting.  The agenda can also be accessed through our web site at 

www.KnoxClerk.org. 

 

DATED: September 18, 2020          ______________________ 
                    Scott G. Erickson 

Knox County Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board 

 

 
Please Note: 

There will be a closed session starting at 
5:30PM for personnel. 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 1 

 
Knox County Board 

 

Regular Monthly Meeting – September 2020 
Via Teleconference due to  

Public gathering restrictions 
September 23, 2020 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

Special Events 

5:30 p.m.  Closed Session for Personnel. 
   
Opening Ceremonies 
6:00 p.m.  Call to Order (Chairman) 
   

  Roll Call (Clerk) 
   

  Declaration of Quorum (Chairman) 
   

  Proclamation (Sheriff) 
   

  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America (Chairman) 

   

   Moment of Silence. (In lieu of a formal Invocation). 
   

  Additions to the Agenda (for discussion only) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda (R/C) 
Item 1 Approve Minutes of the Regular and Closed Board Meetings on 

August 26, 2020. 
Item 2 Approve Claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the 

Meetings of September 2020 and other claims for per 
diem from Meetings. 

Item 3 Presentation Sales tax and various taxes for month of June 2020 in the 
amounts of $126,314.81 and $21,599.48 and public safety 
tax in the amount of $206,198.32. 

   
Items for the Chairman 
Item 4 Approve R/C Proclamation in Recognition of October as National 

Cybersecurity Awareness Month. 
Item 5 Approve R/C Appointments to the Knox County Board of Health of Doug 

Gibb, Elvith Santoyo-McNaught, DuRae Fletcher, and 
Stephanie K. Grimes. (Re-appointments and New 
Appointment. 

Item 6 Approve R/C Letter of Direction on Financial Software Access Authority. 
   



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 2 

Report – Committee on Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, Recorder, and Clerk 
Item 7 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 8 Approve R/C Approve Renewal Premium for Liability, Workman 

Compensation, Vehicle, and Property Insurance. 
Item 9 Approve R/C Approve Resolution on Deeds of Conveyance. 
Item 10 Approve R/C Approve Renewal of Microsoft Software Assurance. 
   
Report  – Committee on Sheriff, Jail, Mary Davis Home, Animal Control, and Building. 
Item 11 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 12 Approve R/C Approve Courthouse HVAC Extended Warranty Contract. 
   
Report – Committee on Assessor, Zoning, GIS, Highway, Veterans, Nursing Home, and 
Landfill 
Item 13 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 14 Approve R/C Approve Renewal of Disposal Service Agreement 

Amendment and Extension to Haul Solid Waste from 
Kewanee Transfer Center for Three Years, Commencing 
January 1, 2021. (Landfill) 

Item 15 Approve R/C Approve Sale of Surplus Equipment. (Landfill) 
Item 16 Approve R/C Bid and Bring back for County Fuel. 
Item 17 Approve R/C Bid and Bring Back for New Pharmacy Provider. (Nursing 

Home) 
   
Reports – External Committees Assigned to Board Members 
Item 18 Presentation Knox County Board of Health (Bondi) 
Item 19 Presentation Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau (Hunigan) 
Item 10 Presentation 9-1-1 Committee (Hawkinson) 
Item 21 Presentation Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development 
Item 22 Presentation Prairie Hills Resources Board (Johnson) 
Item 23 Presentation United Council of Counties (Johnson/Amor) 
Item 24 Presentation Western Illinois Regional Council (Amor) 
Item 25 Presentation Knox County Mental Health 708 Board (Rohweder) 
   
Claims Against the County – R/C 
Item 26 Approve R/C Approve Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. (If 

Necessary) 
Item 27 Presentation Presentation of the Proposed Budget Line Item Changes 
Item 28 Approve R/C Approval of Proposed Line Item Changes. (If Necessary) 
Item 29 Approve R/C Claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of       

August 27, 2020 through September 23, 2020 (ordering 
that invoices be accepted and approved and that the 
County Clerk and County Treasurer be authorized and 
directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills) 

   
Statements of General Concern 
Item 30 Presentation Statements of General Concern from Board Members 

(Conducted in voting rank order.  No Debate) 
Announcements 
Item 31 Presentation The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, 

October 28, 2020, 6:00 p.m., at the Galesburg City Hall 
Council Chambers, Galesburg, IL 

 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 3 

Closing Ceremonies 
Item 32 Presentation Adjournment of meeting until next scheduled meeting of 

the Board. 
 
* CONSENT AGENDA:  All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the 
Board and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Member or citizen so requests; in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 
be considered separately. 
 
** Action item to be used only if previous Motion to Remove from Table is approved. 
 
VOTING CHART:  R/C = Roll Call Vote; Voice = Voice Vote; 2/3 = 2/3rds Vote 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Except for emergency personnel, please turn off all cellular telephones and paging 
devices during the meeting. 



1 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
KNOX COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
August 26, 2020 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF KNOX  ) 

 
 Proceedings of the Regular Meeting of the Knox County Board held via telephone 
conference on Wednesday, August 26, 2020, at 6:09 p.m. Due to the coronavirus pandemic and 
rules for social distancing, this action was necessary.  
 
 County Clerk Scott Erickson explained how this meeting would function.  
 
 The Meeting was called to order by County Board Chair Pamela Davidson and upon roll 
call the following Members reported present: 
 

District 1 Lyle Johnson 
District 2 David Amor 
District 3 Pamela Davidson 
District 4 Jared Hawkinson 
District 5 Ricardo “Rick” Sandoval 
District 1 Cheryl Nache 
District 2 Robert Bondi 
District 3 Tara Wilder  
District 4 Todd Olinger 
District 5 Brian Friedrich 
District 1  Roland “Rollie” Paulsgrove 
District 2 John Hunigan 
District 4 Sara Varner  
 

And those absent:   District 3 Kyle Rohweder 
District 5 Todd Shreves 

 
 
Also present was County Clerk Scott Erickson and County Treasurer Robin Davis.  
 

County Clerk Scott Erickson delivered the Proclamation. Chair Davidson led the 
Members in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. In lieu of a formal invocation, Chair Davidson 
asked that a moment of silence be observed for all our military troops, our Country, and our 
Nation as a whole.  
 
 Chair Davidson asked for additions or deletions to the agenda. There were none. 
  
 Chairwoman Davidson asked for public comments.  There was no public comment 



2 
 

 
Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 

following items of the consent agenda: 1) minutes of the Regular Board Meetings for July 22, 
2020, 2) claims for Members for per diem and mileage for the meetings of August 2020 and 
other claims for per diem from meetings, and 3) sales tax and various taxes for the month of May 
2020 in the amount of $114,720.59 and $16,488.44 and public safety tax in the amount of 
$193,160.74. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and 
Varner—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  
 

Motion was made by Member Sandoval and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 
Proclamation in recognition of labor Day 2020.  Chair Davidson stated that this will be a 
different type of celebration but we should still honor the hard working laborers.  Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, 
Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 

Motion was made by Member Nache and seconded by Member Paulsgrove to approve 
the letter of support for freight railroads requested by GoRail organization.  Chair Davidson 
stated that freight rail service is very important to Galesburg and Knox County.  Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, 
Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
Member Amor presented the monthly report from the Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, 

Judicial, Recorder, and Clerk Committee. A copy of the report is included in the packet.  He 
reported that the Committee was reviewing trends in the revenue and expenses and we are seeing 
a decline in the fines and fees revenue from the Circuit Clerk and Judicial.  Court activity is 
down about 12% and this has hit the court security fund very hard.  State income tax revenue is 
down about 36% and property tax revenue could be hit also if no unemployment relief is 
provided.  We should be alright this fiscal year, but will need to monitor this situation into the 
next fiscal year.  We need to plan for a significant reduction in revenue. 

 
Motion was made by Member Amor and seconded by Member Hawkinson to approve the 

recommendation to reject bids for the tiling project at Landfill #4. Member Amor stated that Rod 
Cleair had requested this action as the only bid received was way over their estimate for the 
project.  The project will be reviewed and options for modification of the scope will be 
discussed.  Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). 
Noes—(0).  Motion carried and bids rejected.  

 
Motion was made by Member Amor and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 

Resolution on Deeds of Conveyance. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, 
Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, 
Hunigan, and Varner—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Amor and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 

Holiday calendar for 2021.  Member Amor stated that this is the calendar established by the 



3 
 

Judicial and we have always adopted what they recommend. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, 
Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Amor and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve the 

annual dues for the Western Illinois Regional Council (WIRC).  Member Amor stated that a list 
of the benefits to Knox County is included in the packet.  This group also worked as the pass-
through agent for some Census grant money that the County acquired.  They do a lot of good 
work. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). 
Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Amor and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve the 

declaration of surplus property.  Member Amor stated that the Zoning Department has a vehicle 
that is dead and they want to get rid of it.  There is probably not much more than scrap value for 
it.  Chair Davidson responded that all Departments that have surplus property should go through 
the proper procedures to dispose of the items. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—
Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, 
Hunigan, and Varner—(12). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  
 

Member Hawkinson presented the monthly report for the Sheriff, Jail, Mary Davis Home, 
Animal Control, and Building Committee.  He stated that the Mary Davis Home reimbursement 
from the State is now at 100%.  They are still working on foundation repairs In order to complete 
this prior to the winter months.  No progress yet on the performance contracting proposal. 

 
Motion was made by Member Hawkinson and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 

bid for the HVAC enclosure at the Courthouse.  Member Hawkinson reported that there were 2 
bids on this project with Hein Construction being the low bid at $36,000.  Recommendation is to 
accept the low bid. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and 
Varner—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

  
Member Nache asked that the emergency car approval for the Sheriff be put on the 

agenda for the next meeting.  Chair Davidson agreed.  Member Hawkinson said we would get it 
on the special meeting agenda that will be coming soon. 
 

Member Hunigan presented the monthly report from the Assessor, Zoning, GIS, Highway 
Veterans, Landfill and Nursing Home Committee. The report is included in the packet.  He 
reported to the Board that there was someone a t the Landfill that was willing to take the exam 
for Landfill Administrator. 

 
Motion was made by Member Hunigan and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 

phone system replacement for the Highway Department.  The current system is about 20 years 
old and is having issues.  The bid was from CenturyLink for $3,432.87 and licensure cost at 
$2,479.68.  County IT will install the system to help save money. Roll call vote is recorded as 



4 
 

follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, 
Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Hunigan and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 

bids for various pipe culverts for the Highway Department.  Member Hunigan reported that there 
was 1 bid for the project at $59,973.26.  Engineering estimate for the project was at $61,000. 
Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). Noes—(0).  
Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Hunigan and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 

bid for pavement striping for the Highway Department.  They have planned to contract 
1,147,495 lineal feet of striping for an estimated cost of $91,940.  There was only 1 bid at a cost 
of $95,826.96.  The project is to be completed by October 31, 2020.  The bid was over the 
estimate. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). 
Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Hunigan and seconded by Member Varner to approve the 

bid for exit doors for wings 3 and 4 of the Nursing Home.  Member Hunigan reported that there 
were 2 bids on this project also.  Hein Construction was the low bid at $36,000.  The 
recommendation is to approve the low bid.  Chair Davidson expressed concerns about changing 
the doors during the pandemic.  It would mean displacing residents during the construction and 
putting them at risk.  Discussion about options and potential to reject or delay the 
implementation of the project were discussed.    The bids are usually only good for a 30 day 
period.  It was finally agreed that the bid should be accepted and that the start of the project be 
delayed to allow the Nursing Home Administrator and our Engineer to review the best time to 
proceed. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Nache, Bondi, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, and Varner—(13). 
Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  
 

Member Bondi presented the draft minutes from the Board of Health meeting.  The report 
is in the packet.  He reported that they are still very busy with COVID and that the contact 
tracing project is moving along.  Member Nache asked if the Health Department can enforce the 
Governor’s emergency orders.  There have been many events with over 100 people in attendance 
and no masks or social distancing.  When people call the Health Department says there is 
nothing they can do about it.  She would like the Health Department or law enforcement to go 
and tell these gathering to disperse or be ticketed.  Health Department Administrator Michelle 
Gabriel responded that they have spoken with the State’s Attorney office about options.  They 
are not sure they could staff an enforcement operation to address these issues.  Member Nache 
referred to the Peoria Journal Star article about stricter compliance by businesses or they will be 
fined.  It is very laxed now on masks.  Member Amor asked about tasking law enforcement to 
drive by these gatherings to disperse the group.  Member Hawkinson stated that this already 
happens.  The Statute is not clear as to fines.  Chair Davidson said she saw a wedding this 
weekend with over 150 people.  This is about saving lives 

 



5 
 

Member Bondi leaves meeting and Member Shreves was finally able to make connection 
to the meeting at 7:00PM. 

 
Member Hunigan reported on the Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau.  He stated 

that the meeting was cancelled but the new Executive Director was starting on September 1st. 
 
Member Hawkinson reported on the 9-1-1 Committee meeting.  The meeting was 

cancelled and rescheduled until September 3, 2020. 
 
Ken Springer reported on the Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development.  

The Census reporting rate for the County is currently at 69%.  The northern part of the County is 
lagging behind in responses.  The rate of response in Illinois is similar to that of Minnesota, 
Iowa, and Michigan.  All persons are encouraged to complete their Census forms and return 
them.  Member Nache asked about the PPP grants and issues with local banks.  Ken responded 
that the current program is now out of funding but new funding may be in the works. 

 
Member Johnson reported that he has been in phone contact with the Executive Director 

of Prairie Hills Resources.  They have 2 new hires and are working on Brownfield grants.  They 
are starting their Fall projects with noxious weeds. 

 
Cahir Davidson reported that United Council of Counties is sending out information but 

not conducting meetings. 
 
 Member Amor reported on the Western Illinois Regional Council.  They were to 
interview candidates today but he was not able to attend. They are hopeful to get an offer 
accepted by one of the candidates. 
 
 Member Rohweder was not in attendance at the Board meeting so there was no report. 
 

Motion was made by Member Amor and seconded by Member Nache to approve the 
opening of the budget for necessary line item changes. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: 
Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, 
Paulsgrove, Hunigan, Varner, and Shreves—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried. 

 
Motion was made by Member Johnson and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 

the budget line item changes as provided.  Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, 
Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Nache, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, 
Hunigan, Varner, and Shreves—(13). Noes—(0).  Motion carried.  

 
Motion was made by Member Nache and seconded by Member Johnson to approve the 

claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of July 23, 2020 through August 26, 2020 
(ordering that invoices be accepted and approved and that the County Clerk and County 
Treasurer by authorized and directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills.  Chair 
Davidson asked if a letter could be sent out to the departments reminding them to watch their 
budgets and personnel lines as money is getting tight closer to the end of the fiscal year.  Roll 
call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Amor, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 



6 
 

Nache, Wilder, Olinger, Friedrich, Paulsgrove, Hunigan, Varner, and Shreves—(13). Noes—(0). 
Motion carried. 

 
STATEMENTS OF GENERAL CONCERN 
 

Member Johnson, Member Amor, Chair Davidson, and Member Hawkinson had no 
comment at this time. 
 

Member Sandoval wished everyone a Happy Labor Day and reminded everyone to 
remember our Armed Forces. 

 
Member Nache echoed Member Sandoval.  She reminded all that we are better together 

than we are separate.  Be careful and stay safe. 
 

Member Wilder, Member Olinger, and Member Friedrich had no comment at this time. 
 
Member Paulsgrove stated asked all to remember the good that is being done at the Knox 

County Nursing Home.  They took amazing care of his mother before she passed.  They showed 
compassion and kindness to all their residents and we should be proud of their hard work. 
 

Member Hunigan gave his condolences to Member Paulsgrove for the loss of his mother.  
He also agrees that the Nursing Home staff has not let up on their great work during the COVID-
19 crisis. 
  

Member Varner and Member Shreves had no comment at this time. 
  
The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 23, 2020, 6:00 p.m., at 

the Galesburg City Hall Council Chambers, Galesburg, Illinois, unless otherwise informed. This 
could be another telephone conference Meeting.  
 

Motion was made by Member Paulsgrove and seconded by Member Nache to adjourn 
until the next scheduled Meeting of the Board. Voice vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—(13). 
Noes—(0). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m. 



PROCLAMATION OF SUPPORT OF OCTOBER AS NATIONAL CYBERSECURITY  
AWARENESS MONTH 2020 

WHEREAS, the County of Knox, State of Illinois recognizes that it ha s a vital role in 
identifying, protecting its citizens from, and responding to cyber threats that may have significant impact 
to our individual and collective security and privacy; and 

WHEREAS, critical inf rastructure sectors are incr easingly reliant on infor mation systems and 
technology to support financial serv ices, energy, telecommunications, transportation, ut ilities, health 
care, and emergency response systems; and 

WHEREAS, the STOP. THINK. CONNECT.™ Ca mpaign serves as the national cybersecurity 
public awareness cam paign, im plemented through a coalition of private com panies, nonprofit and 
government organizations, as well as academ ic in stitutions working together to increase the 
understanding of cyber threats and empowering the American public to be safer and more secure online; 
and 

WHEREAS, the National Institute of Standard s and T echnology (NIST) Cybersecurity 
Framework has been developed as a free resource  to help organizations (large and small, both public 
and private) im prove their cybersec urity practices through a practical approach to  addressing evolving 
threats and challenges; and 

WHEREAS, maintaining the security of cybersp ace is a sh ared responsibility in which each of 
us has a critical ro le to play, and awareness of computer security essentials will improve the security of 
County of Knox, State of Illinois’s information, infrastructure, and economy; and   

WHEREAS, the Federal Government of the United States of America, the U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security (www.dhs.gov/cyber), the Multi-State Information Sharing and Analysis Center 
(http://msisac.cisecurity.org), the National Association of State Chief Information Officers 
(www.nascio.org), and the National Cyber Security Alliance (www.staysafeonline.org) all recognize 
October as National Cyber Security Awareness Month; and all citizens are encouraged to visit these 
websites, along with Illinois Department of Inovation and Technology 
(https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/doit/Strategy/Cybersecurity/Pages/default.aspx) and the  STOP. THINK. 
CONNECT.™ Campaign website (www.dhs.gov/stopthinkconnect or www.stopthinkconnect.org) to 
learn about cybersecurity to put that knowledge into practice in their homes, schools, workplaces, and 
businesses;  

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pam ela Davidson, County Board Chair of the County of  Knox, State 
of Illinois, do hereby proclaim that the County of Knox, State of Illinois is officially supporting October 
as  National Cybersecurity Awareness Month. 

 

____________________________________         ___________________                             
Pamela Davidson        Date 
Chair of Knox County Board, State of Illinois 

 

ATTEST ____________________________________ 
Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk 





KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
  SHIELA PARKIN ● NICOLE BYERLY 

KASI GERMAN ● MELANIE RICE-WEIK 
           
                                      

   

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

 TO: Knox County Board Finance Committee 
  Knox County Board Members 
 
 FROM: Scott G. Erickson, Knox County Clerk 
 
 DATE: September 15, 2020 
           
 RE: Issue with CIC Security Access 
 
 
Members, 
 
There has been some recent concern and debate over the security rights to the CIC 
financial software that is used in the County.  The question has been posed as to who 
has the right to have access to control the Security Admin role in the software.  I have 
great concern about the requests we received to return permission to this role in the 
system to the Treasurer.  There is no contention that the Treasurer should be able to 
have access to do her work, the issue occurs when the request for access creates a 
potential security issue with the software and network. 
 
For a bit of background, the Site Admin role in the CIC software currently allows for that 
person to have access to 2 important sections of the software, the Site Security and the 
Record Security sections.  The Site Security section gives the user the ability to 
add/delete users, change password last set date for users, assign global access to 
applications, modify the password expiration policy globally for all users, add Site 
Administrators, and view security audit logs.  The Records Security section allows the 
user access to change passwords for any user and to add/remove access to Funds and 
Departments for all users.  There is also an Application Admin user role that allows that 
person to grant access to specific menu items that are available in that module along 
with the ability to create additional Application Admin users and make a complete copy 
of the financial database.  Non-Admin users are the users that have the ability to work 
only the modules and sections that they have been authorized to by the Application 
Admin user. 
 
The concern that is the central issue is who should be responsible for the duties in the 
Site Admin role.  There is an argument for the Treasurer to have access to the Record 
Security portion as this is the area that assigns and allows the Non-Admin user access 
to portions of the modules that they work with.  The problem lies with the fact that this 
section is linked with the Site Security section and access to one gives the user access 



 

to all those functions.  The task of securing the networks, equipment, and software is 
best maintained by the IT Department as they are trained and skilled to handle the 
technology complexities.  It is also a best practice in the industry to keep the access to 
the top level security portions of systems in limited hands.  That limits the number of 
potential points of access for a hacker to exploit and gain access.  
 
It is the recommendation of the IT department that the access to the Site Admin role be 
limited to the IT Department for a variety of reasons.  First, the potential for security 
issues with the network are increased if duties and roles are not properly tested and 
implemented.  Activating a function in an application that is not properly vetted could 
allow access to portions of the system that contain sensitive information by accident.  
This was prevalent in my testing of the options for the County Board to obtain bill review 
ability.  The Vendor History report option that the Board would have access allows a 
user to enter the Vendor database and add or modify a vendor in the system.  If that 
function was not tested, the exposure to the data could have led to many problems. 
 
Secondly, the need to keep passwords for system users secure, along with the potential 
for issues if the global password expiration policy was changed, is a vital part of network 
security.  Taking this function away from those who are best suited to stay current on 
changing trends and issues in the network security field is not a practical business 
decision. 
 
In order to resolve the issues at hand, we do have some suggestions for some 
programing changes from CIC to help the situation.  We would like to see the Record 
Security section be removed from the Site Admin role and made as a separate role.  
That role would be designed to allow for the addition or removal of Fund and 
Department access for all users only.  By relocating the password change option in to 
the Site Security role, the Site Security tasks would be centralized back under the IT 
supervision.  This will allow the Treasurer to assign access to a previously created user 
along with all the necessary fund and Department access.  We also would like to see 
the ability to create additional Application Admin users and the database backup options 
removed from the Application Admin role.  These modifications would harden the 
security of the CIC product and still allow the Treasurer to be able to perform their 
duties. 
 
The separation of duties of creating a User in the Site Security section and the 
assignment of access in the Record Security and Application Admin roles help to 
prevent a potential for fraudulent users being created with “super access” roles that 
could avoid detection in a security audit log of activity.  This also ensures that a proper 
audit trail and verification of permissions can be easily reviewed.  The Check and 
Balance that is created when the IT Department handles the Site Security and the 
Treasurer handles the Record Security is a good measure that will keep the risk of fraud 
low. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



















Minutes of the Knox County Board Committee Meeting 

Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, Recorder & Clerk 

August 19, 2020 

Knox County Courthouse via Teleconference 

Galesburg, IL 61401 

Committee Members Present: Chairman David Amor, Bob Bondi, Pamela Davidson, 

John Hurrigan, Cheryl Nache, Rick Sandoval, Sara Varner and Tara Wilder 

Other County Board Members Present: None 

Committee Members Absent: Jared Hawkinson 

Others Present: Robin E. Davis, County Treasurer; Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk and Rod 

Cleair, Landfill Administrator 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P .M. by Committee Chairman Amor. A quorum was 

declared present with 8 members present. There was no public comment. 

Member Bondi moved and Member Nache seconded to approve the minutes for the month 

of July 2020. The motion passed unanimously. 

Treasurer Davis discussed the financials for the month ending July, 2020: 

July Month End 2020 

• County Fund liquid fund balance was positive at month end in the amount of $417,658.91

• Mary Davis Home liquid fund balance was positive at month end in the amount of $979,911.11.

• Nursing Home liquid fund balance was positive at month end in the amount of $381,498.90.

Referendum liquid fund balance at month end is $882,456.13.

• Revenue and expenses should be at 66.67% for eight months into the fiscal year. (Keep in mind

some revenue and expenditures are done at the end of the fiscal year).

• Personnel should be at 65.38% (17 out of 26 payrolls paid)

• The Main Funds that were operating YTD in deficiency (expenses higher than revenue) are:

Month End Fund Rev Exp Liquidity 

7/31/2020 

General Fund 54.63% 59.22% 417,658.91 

County Bridge 19.81% 38.71% 1,102,939.10 

Landfill 44.57% 51.37% 3,846,237.38 

Animal Control 44.27% 46.53% 76,101.90 

Law Library 4.28% 21.92% 48,212.85 

FQHC 48.14% 49.48% (8,750.53) 

rdavis
Sticky Note











































































THE COUNTY OF KNOX 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 

OFFICE OF THE 
KNOX COUNTY BOARD 

 
 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE, 
MARY DAVIS DETENTION HOME 

& BUILDINGS COMMITTEE 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Date / Time of Meeting: September 14, 2020 @ 630pm 
Location of Meeting:  Virtual Conference https://zoom.us/j/89835919760 

 Or Voice only 312-626-6799 using Meeting ID 89835919760 
 

Call to Order 
 

Role Call: Committee Chair Hawkinson, Vice Chair Johnson, Secretary Rohweder, Varner, Davidson, Paulsgrove, 
Shreves, Amor 

 
Public Comment 

 
Additions, Deletions & Corrections to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Mary Davis Home 
• Superintendent’s Report 

• State Reimbursement 
• Facility Updates 

 
Sheriff’s Office 

• Sheriff’s Report 
 
Buildings 

• Performance Contracting 
• Extended Warranty – Courthouse HVAC 

Old Business 

New Business 
 

Review / Approval of Bills 
• Approve Committee Chairman to sign bills 

o Bills will be on display for board member review Thursday 
 

Executive Session: None 
 

Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE • 200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET • GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 • (309) 345-3815 • 
FAX: (309) 345-3801 • WEBSITE: WWW.CO.KNOX.IL.US 

https://zoom.us/j/
http://www.co.knox.il.us/


Committee Meeting Report 
MARY DAVIS HOME 

                                 September 14th, 2020 
 
 

Financial:  
  
For August 2020, the Mary Davis Home’s average population was 21 clients 
per day.  Of that number, 19 of those clients were placed in detention by 
outside counties.  As a result, we billed out $73,625.00 for childcare costs.  
 
Knox County averaged 2 clients per day, saving the county $6,500.00 in 
childcare costs.  
 
We have received 1 state reimbursement payment in the amount of 
$93,175.29. 
 
 
 
Action Items:  None 
 
Old Business: Otto Baum has completed the outside construction work and 
has moved inside.  They expect to complete what they can by end of this 
week.   
 
New Business:  
  
Future items:  None 
 
Comments:  
 
 



August: 2020

August August Total Total

County Trips Billed Trips Billed

Fulton 3 $168.00 17 $952.00
Hancock 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Henderson 0 $0.00 1 $40.00
McDonough 0 $0.00 25 $1,500.00
Warren 2 $48.00 12 $270.00

Total 5 $216.00 55 $2,762.00

Henry 1 $39.00 21 $819.00
Mercer 0 $0.00 4 $196.00
Rock Island 16 $1,056.00 174 $11,484.00
Whiteside 1 $101.00 25 $2,525.00

Total 18 $1,196.00 43 $15,024.00

Overall Total 23 $1,412.00 98 $17,786.00

Mileage Reimbursement

August: 2020

9th Judicial Circuit:

14th Judicial Circuit:



17
3

20

1,412.00$     

Detention: 19
Per Diem: $73,625.00

Detention: 2
Per Diem: $6,500.00

21

State Reimbursements: $996,772.52

Overall:                 

Mileage billed for August 2020:

Montly population for August 2020 : Outside Counties:

Knox:

Overall:

Knox County:        

Knox County Mary Davis Home
Monthly Report

September 14, 2020

Daily Population for September 11 , 2020 Outside Counties   

















































































































































 

1 
 

KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES  

OF MONTHLY MEETING 

September 10, 2020 via Teleconference 

Knox County Health Department  

1361 W. Fremont St. 

Galesburg, IL 61401 

 

The Knox County Board of Health meeting was held via Teleconference on September 10, 

2020. President Dan Harris called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Present were Dan Harris, 

Doug Gibb, DuRae Fletcher, Sr, Robert Bondi, Clifford Martin, MD, Bruce Bobofchak DDS 

and Kevin Satisky, MD.  Also present were Michele Gabriel, Public Health Administrator; 

Jerome Townsell, Director of Finance and Facilities Management; Wil Hayes, Assistant Public 

Health Administrator; and Tina Jockisch, Administrative Clerk.  Absent Elvith Santoyo- 

McNaught. 

 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 

The first item removed from the agenda under Performance Management Reports was 

Program Revenue Comparisons.  The next item removed under Old Business was Knox 

County Health Department Organizational Chart.  The first item added to agenda under 

Public Health Administrator Report was QIBHI Funding Award.  The final item to add to the 

agenda under Business Meeting is item B. Budget Adjustment. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public present. 

 

PRESIDENT’S BUSINESS 

In the first item under President Business, Dan Harris, stated they need to Appoint 

Committee to present slate of Board of Health Officers for FY21, Doug Gibb and Dan 

Harris will be on the committee. 

 

In the next item under President Business, Dan Harris, New Board of Health Member 

Selection Progress Report, Mr. Harris stated he has spoken to all the applicants and they 

would be discussing the applications later in executive session. 

 

In the final item under President Business, Dan Harris, stated the Public Health 

Administrator Performance Evaluation is due and current Contract is expiring.  Mr. Harris 

stated he contacted Karen Lynch President of the Governance Board, he stated they 

would be discussing this later in the executive session. 

 

BUSINESS MEETING 

 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion to approve the minutes of the September 10, 2020 meeting as circulated was made 

by Bruce Bobofchak and seconded by Doug Gibb. The motion was adopted unanimously. 

 
Treasurer’s Report 

In the first action item under the Treasurer’s Report, Jerome Townsell reported on revised 

expenses for the month of September 2020 totaling $258,246.03. He went on to note that 



 

2 
 

additional expenses since the mailing of the agenda included: Postage $2,500.00, Membership 

Dues $1,081.42, Registration Fees $599.00, and Mileage $237.53 totaling $4,417.95. A motion 

was made by DuRae Fletcher, Sr. to approve payment of the September 2020 bills; the 

motion was seconded by Bob Bondi. The motion was adopted unanimously. 

 

In the next item under the Business Meeting, Jerome Townsell, presented the Financial 

Statements for the period ending August 31, 2020, there were no questions at that time. 

 

In the next item under the Business Meeting, Jerome Townsell, presented the FY20 Budget 

Line Item for Knox County Health Department, A motion was made by Dan Harris to 

approve the FY20 Budget Line Item for Knox County Health Department, the motion was 

seconded by Bob Bondi. The motion was adopted unanimously. 

 

In the final item under the Business Meeting, Jerome Townsell, presented the FY20 Budget 

Line Item for Knox County Health Center, A motion was made by Cliff Martin to approve 
the FY20 Budget Line Item for Knox County Health Center, the motion was seconded by 

Bruce Bobofchak. The motion was adopted unanimously. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

In the first item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Michele Gabriel updated 

Board on the FY21 Grant Status, stating this is a tracking sheet that we use once a year to 

monitor our regular grants or any additional dollars that we are receiving at the Health 

Department. 

 

In the next item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Michele Gabriel presented 

to Board the Local Public Health Authority Proposed Rules Report, stating the Knox County 

Unified Command held a sub-committee meeting to discuss enforcement of these rules.  

Michele stated Fire Chief Randy Hovind, Sheriff David Clague, Chief Russ Idle, Pam Davidson 

County Board, State’s Attorney John Pepmeyer, Assistant State’s Attorney Brian Kerr, Ashley 

Wherley State’s Attorney Office, Mayor John Pritchard and Sarah Willett Knox County 

Health Department were present at the meeting.  Michele stated if Health Department staff 

need to go out to an establishment and feel uncomfortable, they have support of local law 

enforcement who will come out and help them.  Ms. Gabriel stated everyone is on the same 

page with educating the businesses, the Mayor is working with people to set up meetings with 

restaurants, bars and other businesses to talk about these rules and how to keep these 

businesses open.    

 

In the next item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Michele Gabriel presented 

to Board the County & Regional Level Metrics and Resurgence, stating last week they had a 

COVID-19 Region meeting. Michele stated we received a call last weekend from the State, 

they felt we were getting close to having some concerns in our Region with percentage of 

positivity rates.  So, if our Region goes over 8% for 3 days in a row, we are automatically put 

into a warning category.  Michele continued by stating that the Health Department is making 

every effort to try to bring awareness to the community regarding these metrics and what’s 
being looked at in order to prepare them in case a resurgence occurs and the County/Region 

moves into a tiered response, as well as what that potentially could mean for the community 

as far as closures or reductions in numbers allowed into places. 



 

3 
 

 

In the next item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Wil Hayes updated the 

Board on COVID-19 Activities, stating the Contact Tracing team moved into the new 

building on Monday after the new phone system was converted over.  Wil stated they have 

four people starting in the next couple weeks, we are still needing 1 full time and 1 part time 

contact tracer and 1 Program Supervisor.  Wil stated our Lydia our Community Outreach 

Educator is available for community presentation whether by zoom or in person.  Wil 

continued by stating we have a partnership with Chamber of Commerce and OSF, currently 

doing a weekly phone call Thursdays at 9:00am which is a questions and answer session for 

the business industry.  Will stated they are evaluating what is the best way to get the 

information out to the industry, the Chamber is going to be doing a survey.  

    

In the next item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Wil Hayes updated the 

Board on KCHD/KCHC Program stating we are screening everyone when they come in 

building, screening staff daily, Knox County Health Center still testing all day Monday, 
Wednesday, and Friday.  Wil stated we are trying to find a way to service all our clients in the 

best way possible, but still provide COVID testing and all the services that go along with it 

and addition to what we normally do, we are hoping no later than October 19, 2020 being 

open to the public as much as possible doing our routine activities.  Wil stated we are putting 

together a small committee to go through the building to verify we have everything done that 

we need to do before we have the public back in.  We are doing immunizations, LIHEAP and 

WIC over the phone and curbside.  Dental are seeing clients, Behavioral Health speaking to 

clients over the phone and are getting ready to bring clients in.  Medical is doing telehealth, 

but starting to bring clients in. 

  

In the next item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Michele Gabriel gave the 

Board a Staffing Update, stating we are having trouble hiring Nurses due to several factors 

such as salary and current COVID status.  Michele stated we promoted Nicole Spencer to 

Program Supervisor and hired Zebulon Stein, LIHEAP Specialist; Franck Nsimbi, Bilingual 

Contact Tracer.   

 

In the next item on the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Michele Gabriel updated 

the Board on Project Status, stating the phone system is up and running, the LED lights have 

been installed in the building and will be installed in the parking lot, all the flooring has been 

installed in the building.  Michele stated HRSA has approved all three of our pools of money, 

our budgets for the extra COVID money, part of it is to secure the back doors of the 

building.  We had Brunner, Cooper and Zuck here to help us prepare to go out for bid for 

those services, that would allow staff to enter with a key fob or pass card instead of keys,  

also looking at putting extra shelter back there when you enter the building.  Michele 

continued stating we are waiting on the drainage for the parking lot project to be completed.  

 

In the final item added to the agenda under the Administrator’s Report, Michele Gabriel 

updated the Board on Funding Award, stating the Community Health Center received 

$52,612 Quality Improvement funding to use to improve quality of care for our patients. and 

Behavioral Health received $167,000 for Integration funding, this funding will go into the FY21 
budget. 

 

 



 

4 
 

DIVISION DIRECTOR REPORTS 

In the only item on the agenda under Division Director Reports, Wil Hayes, Assistant Public 

Health Administrator; updated the Board on Contact Tracing Grant Work, stating we are 

working very closely with local schools and colleges to notify them of any positives or close 

contacts as early and quickly as possible.   

 

POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

The only item on the agenda under Population Health Management Reports. Michele Gabriel, 

Public Health Administrator updated the Board on COVID-19 Mass Vaccination, stating we 

received information today from the State, they are going to provide us a draft of their plan by 

early next week.  They are looking for a few computer systems, handling tracking and ordering 

through ICARE and VFC System which are software’s that already exist, so they are trying to 

get as many providers on those systems as possible.  When tracking and coordinating other 

things, they have a few interfaces they are looking at as a point of entry to track whom and 

what we are giving.  They are also looking for another EHR where we would enter the actual 
patient side, lot number, date, and what type of vaccine they are getting.  This will be a multi 

dose series, the second dose will need to be the same brand, but not the same lot.  

 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

The only item on the agenda under Performance Management Reports, Wil Hayes, Assistant 

Public Health Administrator; presented to Board the COVID-19 Activities Data Report for 

August 2020, reporting Call center received 36 phone calls, Health Center performed 1447 

tests, 220 positives cases, 48 positives lost to follow up, 621 contacts, 235 contacts lost to 

follow up,  330 total positive hours, 931.5 total contact hours, average 3 contacts per positive 

case, 18 press releases, 56 social media activities, 401 recovered cases, 57 home recovering, 

zero hospitalized, and three deaths.  

  

WORK SESSION 

There were no items on the agenda under Work Session. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

The only item on the agenda under Old Business, Jerome Townsell, presented the Draft FY21 

Health Department Budget Approval, a motion was made by Bruce Bobofchak to approve the 

Draft FY21 Health Department Budget Approval, and seconded by DuRae Fletcher, Sr. The 

motion was adopted unanimously 

   

NEW BUSINESS 

The first action item on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel recommended to 

the Board to Replace Quarantine and Isolation Orders, a motion was made by Dan Harris 

to approve Replacing Quarantine and Isolation Orders, as presented and seconded by 

Robert Bondi. The motion was adopted unanimously.  

 

The next action item on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel presented to the 

Board the Knox County Health Department 2021 Holiday Schedule, a motion was made by 

Doug Gibb to approve the Knox County Health Department 2021 as presented and seconded 
by Robert Bondi. The motion was adopted unanimously. 

 

The next action item on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel presented to the 



 

5 
 

Board the Board of Health 2021 Meeting Schedule, Dan Harris suggested they move the 

November 11, 2021 meeting to November 10, 2021, a motion was made by Robert Bondi to 

approve the Knox County Health Department 2021 with November meeting moved to 

November 10, 2021 and seconded by Bruce Bobofchak. The motion was adopted 

unanimously. 

 

The final action item on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel presented to Board 

for approval Influenza and Pneumonia Vaccine Pricing, a motion to approve Influenza and 

Pneumonia Vaccine Pricing was made by Robert Bondi and seconded by Dan Harris.  The 

motion was adopted unanimously. 

 

UPCOMING BUSINESS 

President Dan Harris reviewed Upcoming Business; including, the Knox County Board 

Finance Committee meeting on September 16, 2020 beginning at 6:30 p.m. via 

teleconference, the Knox County Board meeting on September 23 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via 
teleconference, and the next Board of Health Meeting on October 8, 2020 beginning at 6:30 

p.m. via teleconference. 
 

COUNTY BOARD LIAISON 

Robert Bondi, Knox County Board Liaison to Board of Health, Robert stated said the County 

Board had some concerns how enforcement might be controlled by the Health Department, 

Robert said he and Michele put most of the County Board concerns to rest.   

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Dan Harris and all Board members thanked Michele and her team for all the hard work and 
extra hours they have been doing.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Robert Bondi to go into Executive Session at 7:45pm and seconded 

by Doug Gibb.  Roll Call to go into Executive Session was unanimous: Dan Harris-yes; Kevin 

Satisky-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak-yes; DuRae Fletcher, Sr.-

yes; Cliff Martin-yes; and absent Elvith Santoyo-McNaught.  

 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

A motion was made by Doug Gibb to return to Open Session at 8:05 and seconded by 

Robert Bondi.  Roll Call to return to Open Session was unanimous: Dan Harris-yes; Kevin 

Satisky-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak-yes; DuRae Fletcher, Sr.-

yes; Cliff Martin-yes; and absent Elvith Santoyo-McNaught.  

 

Upon returning to Open Session a motion was made by Bruce Bobofchak to recommend 

Stephanie Grimes to the Knox County Board for appointment to the Knox County Board 

for a three-year term ending June 30, 2023.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon returning to Open Session a motion was made by Cliff Martin to adjourn the 

September 10, 2020 Board of Health meeting; the motion was seconded by Kevin Satisky. 

The motion was adopted unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 



Appropriation Funds Transfers 
Knox County Nursing Home 

 
From:   To:   Amount:   

004-225-510300-55 P/T HOUSEKEEPING (54.41%- or $18k) 004-225-510200-55 PERM. HOUSEKEEPING (3.45%+ or $6k) $6,000.00 
004-210-510200-55 PERM. NURSE AIDES (6.27%- or $75k) 004-210-510300-55 P/T NURSE AIDES (16.03%+ or $38k) $38,000.00 
004-220-510200-55 PERM. DIETARY (15.57%- or $40k) 004-220-510300-55 P/T DIETARY (33.93%+ or $34k) $34,000.00 

     
     
     
     
     
     
 
Available Funds:   
 
- 004 P/T Housekeeping ($18,000 available; down to $12,000;  
- 004 Perm. Nurse Aides ($75,000 available; down to $37,000;  
- 004 Perm. Dietary ($40,000 available; down to $6,000;  
 
- 004 Administrator ($14,000 available;  
- 004 Perm. Administration ($5,000 available;  
- 004 Perm. Activities ($3,000 available;  
- 004 Perm. Laundry ($2,000 available;  
- 004 Perm Maintenance ($3,000 available;  
- 004 Perm. Prof Care ($9,000 available;  
- 004 Perm. Social Service ($17,000 available;  
- 004 P/T Beauty Shop ($11,000 available;  
- 004 P/T Administrative ($1,000 available;  
- 004 P/T Prof Care ($64,000 available;  
- 004 P/T Social Service ($7,000 available;  
- 004 FICA ($14,000 available;  
- 004 IMRF –Pension Co. Share ($48,000 available;  
- 004 Unemployment Co. ($2,000 available;  
- 004 Health/Life Ins. Co. ($142,000 available;  
 
Total Potential Personnel Budgets’ Funds’ Reallocation Availability:  $397,000.00 





























































































































KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN   NICOLE BYERLY 
KASI TERPENING    MELANIE RICE 

 
 

   
 

 

Knox County Board and Committee 
Meetings Calendar 

 
September 2020 

 
The following is a list of the meetings of the standing Committees for the Knox County 
Board for the above referenced month. 
 
 
Sheriff-Jail-Courthouse-Mary Davis Home-Animal Control-Building Committee  
   September 14, 2020 via teleconference. Starting at 6:30 PM 
 
Highway-Landfill-Assessor-Zoning-GIS-Veterans- Nursing Home Committee 

September 15, 2020 via teleconference.  Starting at 6:00 PM 
 
Finance-Insurance-Treasurer-Judicial-Recorder-Clerk Committee 

Budget Meeting – August 31, 2020 at County Courthouse. Starting at 6:00PM. 
September 16, 2020 via teleconference.  Starting at 6:30 PM. 

 
Personnel Committee 
 September 16, 2020 via teleconference.  Starting at 5:30PM. 
 
Knox County Board Meeting – Regular Meeting*** 

September 23, 2020 via teleconference and Galesburg City Hall. 
  Starting at 6:00 PM 

 
Outside Committees 

 
Knox County Board of Health*** 
 September 10, 2020 at the Knox County Health Department. 
 
Knox County Veterans Assistance Commission Meeting.*** 

September 14, 2020 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:00 PM. 
 
***Subject to change of venue or switch to teleconference. 
 


	Board Packet Cover - September 2020
	Board Call - September 2020
	Agenda - September 2020
	Board Minutes - August 2020
	Action Item - Proclamation - Cybersecurity Awareness Month - 2020
	Action Item - Appointments to Board of Health 2020
	Memo - IT Report - CIC Security Access 2020
	Memo - Treasurer on Security Operations
	Finance Committee Minutes - September 2020
	Finance Committee Packet - September 2020
	Sept 2020 Fin Agenda04703320200914184933
	Aud 2020 Fin Minutes04702620200914182818
	Untitled
	Aug Analysis04710720200915171510
	Personnel Rev Exp 082004704920200915092940
	Deed of Conveyance04702520200914182742
	Bdgt Changes 9202004702920200914183858
	Untitled

	Action Item - Deed of Conveyance - September 2020
	Action Item - Software Assurance License 2021
	Sheriff Committee Report - September 2020
	SMB Sept 2020 Agenda
	THE COUNTY OF KNOX STATE OF ILLINOIS
	THE COUNTY OF KNOX STATE OF ILLINOIS
	Call to Order
	Public Comment
	Sheriff’s Office
	Buildings
	Old Business New Business
	Review / Approval of Bills
	 Approve Committee Chairman to sign bills
	o Bills will be on display for board member review Thursday
	Adjournment


	MDH Committee meeting September
	MDH Mileage Book
	11-17

	MDH Montly Committee Reports
	11-17

	Sheriff August 2020 Stats
	20200514 Outstanding Invoice 64436
	20200825 HVAC Enclosure Invoice 65445

	Action Item - Courthouse HVAC Extended Warranty
	Highway Assessor Committee Minutes - September 2020
	Highway Department Report - September 2020
	Landfill Report - September 2020
	NH Report - September 2020
	Board of Health Minutes - September 2020
	Budget Transfers - Nursing Home - September 2020
	Action Item - Summary Sheets - September 2020
	Meeting Calendar - September 2020

	Return to agenda: 


